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EHDW Circular Letter  #2023-50 

TO: Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

Certified Operators 

Local Health Directors 

Town CEOs 

FROM:           Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

DATE:   December 12, 2023 

SUBJECT: EPA Water Technical Assistance: Helping Communities Access Funding 

Informational Webinar 

The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is hosting an informational webinar, EPA Water 

Technical Assistance (WaterTA): Helping Communities Access Funding, on Tuesday, December 12, 

2023, at 2:00 PM ET.  The webinar will provide the following information: 

• EPA Water Technical Assistance (Water TA) Services and Programs.

• Available resources to help communities access funding for water infrastructure need.

For registration, please click on the link: Webinar Registration - Zoom (zoomgov.com)  

For more information on WaterTA, please visit Water Technical Assistance (WaterTA) | US EPA 

C:  Lisa Morrissey, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 

https://www.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_pYnd-__eTBiBJYmKF_Sw9A#/registration
https://www.epa.gov/water-infrastructure/water-technical-assistance-waterta

